FENDALTON/WAIMAIRI COMMUNITY BOARD 17 MAY 2011

Minutes of a meeting of the Fendalton/Waimairi Community Board held on Tuesday 17 May 2011 at 4pm in Meeting Room 3, Fendalton Service Centre, Corner Jeffreys and Clyde Roads.

PRESENT: Val Carter (Chairperson), Faimeh Burke, Sally Buck, David Cartwright,

Cheryl Colley and David Halstead.

APOLOGIES: An apology was received and accepted from Jamie Gough.

The Board reports that:

PART B - REPORTS FOR INFORMATION

1. DEPUTATIONS BY APPOINTMENT

1.1 MS ANITA BELL – CROSBIE PARK

Ms Anita Bell, spokesperson for Group 1 of Avonhead Neighbourhood Support was in attendance and spoke to previously circulated documentation listing residents' concerns regarding anti-social behaviour in Crosbie Park. Issues discussed included evening and late night underage drinking, assault, vandalism, arson, graffiti, disorderly behaviour and intimidation.

The Board **decided** to initiate the following actions:

To request from Council staff:

- (a) That a CPTED audit be undertaken focusing on residents' concerns regarding antisocial behaviour and alcohol issues in Crosbie Park and the surrounding areas, including the potential for a liquor ban, security cameras, new signage and the locking of toilets over night; and which agencies can be involved to resolve these issues.
- (b) As a matter of priority the Mosquito Anti-Teen System to be installed by the Community Constable.
- (c) That a report on this matter be brought to the 14 June 2011 board meeting.

1.2 GREG BURGOYNE - ARISE CHURCH

Greg Burgoyne from Arise Church was not in attendance as the item he was scheduled to discuss had been resolved, clause 10 refers.

2. PRESENTATION OF PETITIONS

Nil.

3. NOTICE OF MOTION

Nil.

Fendalton/Waimairi Community Board 17.5.2011

- 2 -

4. CORRESPONDENCE

4.1 SAWYERS ARMS ROAD - PAPANUI CLUB SAFETY IMPROVEMENTS

The Board **received** an information memorandum updating members on the safety improvement outside the Papanui Club in Sawyers Arms Road.

4.2 CARY CRUIKSHANK - ANTI-SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR IN MERIVALE

Faimeh Burke tabled correspondence received by her from Ms Cary Cruikshank regarding the increase in anti-social behaviour in Merivale since the 22 February 2011 earthquake.

The Board **received** the correspondence and requested that a response be sent to Ms Cruikshank informing her that an alcohol ban in the area was to be discussed at an upcoming Council meeting and to invite Ms Cruikshank to request speaking rights to inform Council of the concerns raised in her letter.

5. BRIEFINGS

5.1 GARY WATSON - METRO COMMUNITY YOUTH ADVISER

Gary Watson, Strengthening Communities Team Leader, was in attendance and updated members on the roles and responsibilities of the newly formed Strengthening Communities team.

6. COMMUNITY BOARD ADVISER'S UPDATE

6.1 **UPCOMING MEETINGS**

Discussion was held on the viability of using the already scheduled committee meeting dates to hold upcoming meetings, seminars and workshops over the next three months. There was general agreement that the scheduled dates and times be used when appropriate and that a workshop on the City Plan be scheduled after the conclusion of the 7 June Board meeting.

6.2 CANTERBURY EARTHQUAKE RECOVERY AUTHORITY (CERA) - REQUEST FOR BOARD CONSULTATION

The email sent to members from CERA regarding best options for information sharing was discussed and the Board **decided** on the following options:

- That CERA meet with the Fendalton/Waimairi Community Board as quickly as possible for a first session and then plan for the remainder of the year; and
- That CERA meet individually with Christchurch City, Selwyn and Waimakariri Councils once a month.

7. ELECTED MEMBERS' INFORMATION EXCHANGE

7.1 WAIMAKARIRI/EYRE/CUST RATING DISTRICT LIAISON COMMITTEE MEETING

David Halstead, the Board's representative gave a brief update on the recent meeting held by the Waimakariri/Eyre/Cust Rating District Committee. Matters discussed included the work currently being done on the 10 year plan on the improvement of the Waimakariri River stop banks and the damage to existing stop banks due to the September and February earthquakes.

The Board **decided** that a representative of Environment Canterbury be invited to speak to the Board on this topic in the near future.

28.7.2011

Fendalton/Waimairi Community Board 17.5.2011

- 3 -

7.2 'SHARE AN IDEA' COMMUNITY EXPO

The success of the community expo held in the city during the weekend was discussed and staff thanked for all their hard work in bring this event to such a successful conclusion.

7.3 COMMERCIAL DISTRICT DEMOLITIONS

A discussion was held regarding likely commercial demolitions in business areas within the ward.

The Board **decided** to request information regarding proposed demolitions of commercial buildings within the ward.

8. QUESTIONS UNDER STANDING ORDERS

Nil.

PART C - REPORT ON DELEGATED DECISIONS TAKEN BY THE BOARD

9. CONFIRMATION OF MEETING MINUTES - BOARD MEETING OF 2 MAY 2010

The Board resolved that the minutes of its ordinary meeting of Monday 2 May 2011, be confirmed.

10. APPLICATION TO THE BOARD'S DISCRETIONARY RESPONSE FUND – BURNSIDE ACTIVITIES HUB

The Board's consideration was sought to a proposal to provide funding from its 2010/11 Discretionary Response Fund to support the delivery of the Burnside Activity Hub which is to be established as a result of the 'split-school' system currently in place at Burnside High School following on from the February 2011 earthquake.

Staff updated members on this funding application and requested that the application be taken off the table. Information had recently been received assuring Government funding for this project and that Sports Canterbury would provide interim funding.

The Board commended staff on a good outcome and requested that an update on the project be provided at a future meeting.

11. COMMUNITY BOARD ADVISER'S UPDATE (Cont'd)

11.1 WAIMAKARIRI/EYRE/CUST RATING DISTRICT LIAISON COMMITTEE

The Board was asked to retrospectively approve the appointment of David Halstead as its representative to the Waimakariri/Eyre/Cust Rating District Liaison Committee.

The Board **resolved** to retrospectively approve the appointment of David Halstead as its representative to the Waimakariri/Eyre/Cust Rating District Liaison Committee.

The meeting concluded at 5.30pm.

CONFIRMED THIS 7TH DAY OF JUNE 2011